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                 INVOICE  
 
TO:   National Director  
FROM:  PAC National Treasurer 
DATE:  April 30, 2024 
RE:  Invoice for 2024 PAC National Directors Fees 
 
CONTACT INFORMATION (Please complete): 

Name:_______________________________________________________________________ 

Email address: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Check which of the following applies and name affiliation: 

(    ) PAC DIVISION ___________________________________________________________ 

(    ) NATIONAL ORGANIZATION ______________________________________________ 

(    ) DIRECTOR-at-LARGE   

 

AMOUNT DUE: 2024 National Director Fees…………$200.00          

Option #1: To pay by PAYPAL, please add $10 fee. 

Option #2: To pay by check or money order payable to:  

POLISH AMERICAN CONGRESS. 

Mail to:  Polish American Congress 

             c/o Micheline I. Jaminski, National Treasurer 

             984 N. Milwaukee Avenue 

             Chicago, IL  60642 

 

PAYMENT DUE JUNE 15, 2024 

Please enclose copy of this form with payment. 
If paying by PAYPAL, please email this form to: micheline-jaminski@prcua.org 


